








14      Profit from Operations
                                                                                                    Group                                      Company
                                                                                             2011                2010                   2011                2010

Profit from operations is stated after charging 
all expenses which include the following:
Directors’ fees                                                                          4,637                  500                 3,197                  440 

Directors’ emoluments                                                             5,216               2,846                          -                    -   

Management fees                                                                  26,105            16,109               16,372               5,680 

Audit Committee fees                                                                 200                  200                     200                  200 

Auditors' remuneration - audit fees                                       1,046                  914                     260                  225 

Auditors' remuneration - non audit services                            843               1,659                     250                  749 

Depreciation                                                                            2,172               2,200                          -                    -   

Amortisation                                                                           1,817               2,166                          -                    -   

Personnel cost (Note 14.1)                                                   14,553               8,053                          -                    -

14.1   Personnel Cost
Salaries, wages and other related expenses                        12,160               7,125                          -                    -   

Defined benefit plan cost - gratuity                                       1,160                  200                          -                      -   

Defined contribution plan cost - EPF and ETF                    1,233                  728                          -                     -   

                                                                                                14,553               8,053                          -                     - 

15      Share of Associate Company’s Net of Taxation

                                                  Revenue                             Profit before Tax                  Group's Share of Profit
                                                                                                                                                    before Tax
                                           2011                2010                   2011                2010                   2011                2010

Bukit Darah PLC      37,727,528     23,865,375        13,000,716       6,607,250             408,060          386,732 

                                  37,727,528     23,865,375        13,000,716       6,607,250             408,060          386,732 

16      Taxation
                                                                                                    Group                                      Company
                                                                                             2011                2010                   2011                2010

16.1   Current tax
Company (Note 16.2)                                                                       -                6,279                          -             6,279 

Subsidiaries (Note 16.2)                                                          5,165            28,497                          -                    -   

(Over) / under provision for previous year                          (2,779)                 330                (1,236)                 129 

                                                                                               2,386            35,106                (1,236)              6,408 

Deferred tax charge (Note 22)                                                2,146                      -                          -                      -   

Income tax expense/(reversal)                                                  4,532            35,106                (1,236)              6,408  
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                                                                                                    Group                                      Company
                                                                                             2011                2010                   2011                2010

16.2    Reconciliation of Accounting Profit with Taxable Profits
Profit before taxation                                                      3,022,642       1,714,685          1,708,921       1,425,704 

Less: Profit not liable for taxation                                                                                                                                  

Exempt profits on sale of Quoted public shares          (2,175,770)     (1,873,408)        (1,553,545)     (1,034,872)

Dividend income                                                               (293,890)        (398,324)           (158,085)        (220,206)

Allowable Claims                                                                   (3,458)            (3,476)                         -                      -   

Add:     Mark to market value adjustment                       (425,858)        (443,415)             (47,479)        (167,066)

            Expenses attributable to excluded profits              77,598            33,900               28,257            13,406 

            Disallowable expenses                                            15,432            23,804                 5,257            10,224 

                                                                                             216,696         (946,234)             (16,674)            27,190 

Inter-Company transactions                                              194,358       1,463,679                          -                     -   

Associate Company share of profit (Note 15)                  (408,060)        (386,732)                         -                     -   

Adjustments on losses                                                          16,674                  650                          -                     -   

Utilisation of tax losses (Note 16.3)                                      (5,129)          (33,472)                         -             (9,516)

Taxable profit/(loss)                                                              14,539            97,891              (16,674)            17,674

Tax liability for current year (Company and subsidiaries)
Income Tax (Note 16.4 (a))                                                     5,089            34,262                          -             6,186 

Social Responsibility Levy (Note 16.4 (d))                                 76                  514                          -                  93 

                                                                                                 5,165            34,776                          -             6,279

Group tax expenses is based on the taxable profit of individual companies within the group. At present the tax

laws of Sri Lanka does not provide for group taxation.

16.3   Analysis of Tax Losses
                                                                                                    Group                                      Company
                                                                                             2011                2010                   2011                2010

Tax losses brought forward                                                  64,038            96,578               49,171            58,720 

Adjustment on finalization of liability                                   2,031                  282                 1,745                  (33)

Tax losses incurred during the year                                     16,674                  650               16,674                       -

Utilization of tax losses during the year                              (5,129)          (33,472)                          -              (9,516)

Tax losses carried forward                                                   77,614            64,038               67,590            49,171

Utilization of tax losses is restricted to 35% of Statutory Income. Unabsorbed tax losses can be carried forward

indefinitely.

16.4   Company & Subsidiaries
(a)      Profits of the company, other than such referred to in note 16.4 (b) are liable to income tax at the standard rate

of 35% (2010-35%).

(b)      In terms of section 13 (t) of Inland Revenue Act No.10 of 2006  and amendments thereto, profits derived on the

sale of shares on which Share Transaction Levy has been paid is exempt from income tax.

(c)      Economic service Charge paid by the Company and it's subsidiaries is available as income tax credit. In instances

where recoverability is not possible due to tax status, sums paid are written-off to the income statement.

(d)      The Company and its Subsidiaries are liable to pay 1.5% of income tax as Social Responsibility Levy 

(2010 - 1.5%). This has been included in the Tax Charge.
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17      Earnings per Share (EPS)
The Group's earnings per share is calculated on the profit attributable to the shareholders of Ceylon Guardian

Investment Trust PLC over the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as required

by SLAS 34 (Revised 2005) - "Earnings per Share".

                                                                               

The weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year and the previous year were adjusted

for the events that have changed the number of ordinary shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in

the resources.

The following reflect the income and share data used for the computation of Earnings per ordinary/deferred

share:                                                                      

                                                                                                    Group                                      Company
                                                                                             2011                2010                   2011                2010

Amount used as the Numerator                                                                                                                                  

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent       2,657,022       1,320,373          1,710,157       1,419,296 

Amount used as Denominator                                                                                                                                     

Weighted average number of ordinary 

and deferred shares (In ‘000s) before adjustments         17,224            19,223               17,224            19,223 

Addition to the number of shares in issue due to;                                                                                                         

Sub division of shares (Note 25.4) (In '000s)                      68,802            68,802               68,802            68,802 

Capitalization of reserves (Note 25.4  ) (In '000s)                   2,926               2,926                 2,926               2,926 

Weighted average number of ordinary and deferred

shares used for EPS calculation (In '000s)                          88,952            90,951               88,952            90,951 

Earning per Share                                                               29.87               14.52                 19.23               15.61 

Each deferred share has been considered to be made up of equivalent ordinary shares in arriving at the weighted

average number of shares.

18      Dividend
                                                                                                    Group                                      Company
                                                                                             2011                2010                   2011                2010

Dividend paid 
On ordinary shares                                                             144,876          217,788             144,876          217,788 

On deferred shares                                                                 9,922            14,914                 9,922            14,914 

                                                                                              154,798          232,702             154,798           232,702 

Dividend Proposed *                                           

On ordinary shares                                                              123,145          144,876              123,145          144,876 

On deferred shares                                                                   8,610               9,922                  8,610              9,922 

                                                                                              131,755        154,798             131,755        154,798 

* The proposed dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and

according to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No.12 (Revised 2005) - "Events after the Balance Sheet Date",

the liability has not been provided for in these Financial Statements.
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19      Property, Plant & Equipment - Group

                                                                                                                                                           Total as at     Total as at
Cost                                                                      Office    Computer     Furniture           Motor   31st March    31st March
                                                                    Equipment Equipments    & Fittings        Vehicles             2011              2010

Balance as at the beginning of the year            187             568          1,843          9,675       12,273        12,095 

Additions                                                                  -             351             251                  -             602             178 

Balance as at the end of the year                       187             919          2,094          9,675       12,875        12,273

Depreciation                                                                                                                                                                   

Balance as at the beginning of the year            149             353             368          3,386         4,256          2,056 

Charge for the year                                               37               93             107          1,935         2,172          2,200 

Balance as at the end of the year                       186             446             475          5,321         6,428          4,256 

Net Book Value as at 31st March 2011             1             473         1,619         4,354         6,447                   
Net Book Value as at 31st March 2010                 38             215          1,475          6,289                             8,017

19.1   Property, plant and equipment includes fully depreciated assets having a gross carrying amounts of Rs 187,453/-

(2010 - Nil).

19.2   The Group do not have any leased assets as at the balance sheet date.

19.3   No borrowing costs were capitalized during the year (2010 - Nil).

20      Intangible Assets - Group

                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                Goodwill on       Computer           Total as at         Total as at
Cost                                                                               business        Software         31st March        31st March
                                                                                  aquisitions                                          2011                 2010

Balance as at the beginning of the year                                          -          10,880               10,880            10,767 

Arising on business aquisitions (Note 29)                          231,917                      -             231,917                      -

Additions                                                                                          -                      -                          -               113 

Balance as at the end of the year                                         231,917            10,880             242,797            10,880 

Amortization                                                                                                                                                                   

Balance as at the beginning of the year                                         -               3,781                 3,781               1,615 

Charge for the year                                                                          -               1,817                 1,817               2,166 

Balance as at the end of the year                                                    -               5,598                 5,598               3,781 

Net Book Value as at 31st March 2011                       231,917             5,282            237,199                       
Net Book Value as at 31st March 2010                                          -               7,099                                           7,099 

20.1   Intangible assets do not include fully amortized assets as at the balance sheet date.

20.2   Impairment assessment on goodwill
20.2.1 Goodwill arising on the acquisition of Guardian Capital Partners PLC
          Based on the prevailing published market price at the end of the year and the forecasted growth of its current

investment portfolio, the Board of Directors are confident that the recoverable amount of goodwill arising on the

acquisitions is higher than its corresponding carrying amount.
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21          Long-term investments
                                                                                                                              Group                                                                                             Company
                                                                                                         Market                             Market                                                  Market                             Market  
                                                                                 Carrying         value /      Carrying          value /                          Carrying         value /      Carrying          value /
                                                                             value / cost    valuation  value / cost     valuation                      value / cost    valuation  value / cost     valuation 
                                                                                as at 31st   as at 31st     as at 31st     as at 31st                         as at 31st   as at 31st     as at 31st     as at 31st
                                                                                     March        March        March         March                             March        March        March         March
                                                                    Note             2011             2011             2010              2010             Note             2011             2011             2010              2010

21 A Investments in subsidiaries

Quoted                                                                                          -                   -                    -                    -      21.2.2(a)   1,897,895 15,878,463        276,920     2,945,893 

Unquoted                                                                                      -                   -                    -                    -      21.2.2(b)         28,527 13,797,734               297     4,117,101 

Total investments in subsidiaries                                              -                   -                  -                    -                          1,926,422 29,676,197        277,217     7,062,994 

21 B Investments in associate companies

Quoted                                                           21.1.1    1,688,608 23,982,243     1,667,305     6,011,250                                           -                   -                  -                    -   

Unquoted                                                       21.1.1                   1                  1                   1                   1                                           -                   -                    -                    -   

Total investments in associates companies             1,668,609 23,982,244     1,667,306     6,011,251                                           -                   -                   -                    -   

21 C Other Long-Term Investments

Investments in equity securities                                                                                           

Quoted                                                      21.1.3(a)    2,911,986 10,250,380     2,831,564     6,714,928      21.2.3(a)   1,216,034   4,060,957     1,489,417     2,869,018 

Unquoted                                                  21.1.3(b)         17,334        17,334          17,334          17,334      21.2.3(b)         16,257        16,257          16,257          16,257 

Private Equity                                           21.1.3(c)       802,418      802,418        388,796        388,796      21.2.3(c)       236,644      236,644        162,700        162,700 

Total investments in equity securities                      3,731,738 11,070,132     3,237,694     7,121,058                          1,468,935   4,313,858     1,668,374     3,047,975 

Investments in debentures                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Unquoted                                                       21.1.4                    5                  5                   5                   5           21.2.4                   1                  1                   1                   1 

Total investments in debentures                                               5                  5                   5                   5                                          1                  1                   1                   1 

Investments in unit trusts                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Unquoted                                                       21.1.5       224,564      285,051                    -                    -            21.2.5       112,282      142,525                    -                    -   

Total investments in units trusts                                  224,564      285,051                    -                    -                              112,282      142,525                    -                    -   

Total other long-term investments                           3,956,307 11,355,188     3,237,699     7,121,063                          1,581,218   4,456,384     1,668,375     3,047,976 

Total long-term investments                                  5,624,916 35,337,432     4,905,005   13,132,314                          3,507,640 34,132,581     1,945,592   10,110,970 

Note: Investment portfolio excludes cash and cash equivalents.

* The market value of the quoted investments are based on the Official Valuation List published by the Colombo Stock
Exchange as at 31st March 2011.

* The market value of investments in unit trusts is based on "Net Assets Values" published by the custodian bank and
the management company.

* The Directors’ valuation of Rubber Investment Trust Ltd. (RITL) is based on the net asset value of the RITL which is
arrived at based on the market value of the investment portfolio of RITL.

* The Directors' valuation of Guardian Fund Management Limited is based on the  cost.                                                   



21.1.1 Investment in Associate Companies - Group           
                                                                                                                                                        Directors’                                                              Directors’ 
                                                                                                                            Cost        Valuation                                            Cost          Valuation
                                                                                               No. of                 as at                 as at               No. of                   as at                   as at  
                                                                                              Shares     31st March     31st March              Shares       31st March       31st March
                                                                                                                             2011                  2011                                             2010                    2010

Quoted
On Ordinary Shares
Bukit Darah PLC                                                                20,438,250                1,927      23,982,243          2,003,750                 1,927          6,011,250 

Unquoted
On Preference Shares                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Bukit Darah PLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
(8% participative cumulative preference shares)                   31,875                        1                       1                 3,125                         1                         1 

                                                                                                                                    1,928      23,982,244                                             1,928          6,011,251 

                                                                                                                                                        Directors'                                                             Directors'
                                                                                                                            Cost        Valuation                                            Cost          Valuation
                                                                                                                           as at                 as at                                           as at                   as at
                                                                                                        %     31st March     31st March                      %       31st March       31st March
                                                                                             Holding                  2011                  2011             Holding                    2010                    2010

Investors' share of net assets
At the beginning of the year                                                         16.47        1,665,378                                     15.66%          1,070,151                            

Appreciation/(depreciation) of associate company's reserves                      (371,754)                                                                  220,285                            

Dividend                                                                                                                 (15,003)                                                                (11,790)                           

Share of profit for the year (net of tax)                                                             408,060                                                                   386,732                            

At the end of the year                                                                                       1,686,681                                                               1,665,378                            

Total investments in associates on equity basis                                      1,688,609      23,982,244                                      1,667,306          6,011,251 

* The market value of the investment in associate is based on the Official Valuation List published by the Colombo Stock Exchange as at 31st March 2011.

21.1.2 Movements in Other Long term Investments - Group                
                                                                                                                     Carrying         Additions        Disposals           Mark to          Carrying  
                                                                                                                         Value                                                                Market               Value 
                                                                                                                            as at                                                                   Value                 as at 
                                                                                                                     1st April                                                         Adjustment     31st March 
Year 2010/11                                                                             Note                  2010                                                                                                2011

Investments in Equity Securities                                 21.1.3      7,121,058      1,269,907        (775,872)      3,455,040     11,070,132
Investments in Debentures                                          21.1.4                    5                     -                     -                     -                     5 
Investments in unit trusts                                            21.1.5                     -         224,564                     -           60,487          285,051
                                                                                                         7,121,063      1,494,471        (775,872)      3,515,527     11,355,188

                                                                                                                               Carrying          Additions          Disposals             Mark to           Carrying 
                                                                                                                          Value                                                                      Market                Value
                                                                                                                             as at                                                                         Value               as at 
                                                                                                                       1st April                                                               Adjustment      31st March 

Year 2009/10                                                                                                     2009                                                                                               2010

Investments in equity securities                                                                       2,463,559          2,124,021         (1,011,417)         3,544,895          7,121,058 

Investments in debentures                                                                                              5                         -                         -                         -                         5 

                                                                                                                             2,463,564          2,124,021         (1,011,417)         3,544,895          7,121,063 
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21.1.3 Other Long term Investments in Equity Securities - Group      
(a) Quoted

                                                                                                                                      Cost Market Value                                            Cost   Market Value
                                                                                                                            as at                 as at                                           as at                   as at 
                                                                                               No. of     31st March     31st March                No. of       31st March       31st March 
                                                                                               Shares                  2011                  2011               Shares                    2010                    2010

Banks, Finance & Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC                                       4,484,335           463,946        1,191,936          3,214,400             462,045             648,505 

Hatton National Bank PLC                                                 2,000,000           341,368           760,000          2,500,000             415,244             470,625 

HNB Assurance PLC                                                            1,500,000             90,735           120,000          1,500,000               90,735               83,250 

Sampath Bank PLC                                                              1,604,500           479,421            462,577                                                      -                           -

                                                                                                                            1,375,470        2,534,513                                         968,024          1,202,380 

Beverage, Food & Tobacco                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Ceylon Brewery PLC                                                                             -                        -                        -          1,742,900               69,270             313,722 

Cargills (Ceylon) PLC                                                           6,650,300           197,372        1,518,263          7,041,300             208,976             496,411 

Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC                                              -                        -                        -        2,680,300             184,461             316,275 

Lion Brewery (Ceylon) PLC                                                                 -                        -                        -        3,256,872             124,654             281,720 

Nestle Lanka PLC                                                                    100,000             32,590             64,080             100,000               32,590               49,000 

                                                                                                                                 229,962        1,582,343                                         619,951          1,457,128 

Diversified                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Aitken Spence PLC                                                             10,245,000           299,555        1,662,764             891,800             393,392          1,225,110 

John Keells Holdings PLC                                                 12,491,159           532,790        3,567,475        12,817,159             547,443          2,358,357 

                                                                                                                                832,345        5,230,239                                         940,835          3,583,467 

Hotels & Travel
Aitken Spence Hotel Holdings PLC                                    6,447,050           252,935           631,811          1,029,250             262,812             396,261 

                                                                                                                                252,935           631,811                                         262,812             396,261 

Healthcare
Ceylon Hospitals PLC                                                              756,915             39,942             75,692             630,763               39,942               75,692 

                                                                                                                                  39,942             75,692                                           39,942               75,692 

Manufacturing                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Tokyo Cement PLC (Non Voting)                                       4,449,600           181,332           195,782                         -                           -                           -

                                                                                                                                181,332           195,782                                                       -                           -

Total Equity Investments in Quoted Companies                                    2,911,986      10,250,380                                      2,831,564          6,714,928
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(b) Unquoted
                                                                                                                Directors'                                               Directors' 
                                                                                                    Cost    Valuation                                  Cost     Valuation  
                                                                                                   as at            as at                                  as at             as at 
                                                                            No. of 31st March  31st March          No. of  31st March  31st March 
                                                                            Shares             2011             2011            Shares               2010               2010

DFCC Vardhana Bank                                          128,925           1,600           1,600        128,925            1,600            1,600 

Kandy Private Hospitals Limited                            1,200                20                20            1,200                 20                 20 

Lanka Communications Limited                     1,428,496         15,714         15,714     1,428,496          15,714          15,714 

Total Equity Investments in unquoted Companies                         17,334         17,334                                 17,334          17,334 

(c) Private Equity                                                                
                                                                                                                Directors'                                               Directors' 
                                                                                                    Cost    Valuation                                  Cost     Valuation
                                                                                                   as at            as at                                  as at             as at
                                                                            No. of 31st March  31st March          No. of  31st March  31st March
                                                                            Shares             2011             2011           Shares               2010               2010

Durdans Medical & Surgical Hospital 

(Private) Limited                                             21,000,000       262,797       262,797   21,000,000        262,796        262,796 

Expolanka Holdings Limited                         41,600,000       252,102       252,102                                           -                    -   

Softlogic Holdings (Private) Limited               2,777,000       199,944       199,944     1,750,000        126,000        126,000 

Textured Jersey Lanka (Pvt) Limited               2,343,300         35,325         35,325                                           -                    -   

Vallibel One Limited                                         2,090,000         52,250         52,250                                           -                    -   

Total Equity Investments in unquoted Companies                           802,418       802,418                               388,796        388,796 

Total carrying value of other long-term 
investments in Equity Securities                                   3,731,738  11,070,132                            3,237,694     7,121,058 

          Note:                                                                                    

(i)       Guardian Capital Partners PLC, a subsidiary company, participated in the private placement of equity shares in Textured

Jersey Lanka (Pvt) Limited and subscribed for 5,000,000 shares of the said company for a  total consideration of Rs.75 mn.

Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, on 1 April 2011, the Company was allotted with 2,343,300 shares for a total

consideration of Rs.35,325,248/-. Accordingly necessary adjustments are made to the financial statements as disclosed in

Note 31 to these financial statements.

21.1.4 Other Long term Investments in Debentures - Group
                                                                                                                Directors'                                               Directors'
                                                                                                    Cost    Valuation                                  Cost     Valuation 
                                                                                                   as at            as at                                  as at             as at 
                                                                            No. of 31st March  31st March          No. of  31st March  31st March
                                                                    debentures             2011             2011  debentures               2010               2010

Redeemable unsecured
Tangerine Beach Hotels Limited - Zero Coupon         56                  1                  1                 56                   1                   1 

Ocean View Limited - 6%                                            360                  4                  4               360                   4                   4 

Total Investments in Debentures                                                     5                  5                                          5                   5 
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21.1.5 Other Long term Investments in Unit Trusts - Group
                                                                                                           Cost         Market                                      Cost           Market 
                                                                                                            as at    Value as at                                    as at      Value as at
                                                                                    No. of  31st March  31st March            No. of    31st March    31st March
                                                                                      Units               2011               2011              Units                 2010                2010

Sri Lanka Fund                                                 2,531,646       224,564       285,051                    -                    -                    -   

Total Investments in Unit trusts                                             224,564       285,051                                           -                    -   

During the year, the Group invested in Sri Lanka Fund, a country fund managed by Guardian Fund Management Limited, a

subsidiary of the Group. The Company has obtained the approval from the Department of Exchange Control of the Central

Bank of Sri Lanka to invest promoters capital in this Fund since the Fund is registered overseas.

21.2.1 Movements in Long-Term Investments - Company
                                                                                              Carrying                                                                     Carrying  
                                                                                                   Value                                                 Mark to          Value 
                                                                                                    as at                                                  Market            as at 
                                                                                              1st April                                                     Value   31st March 
Year 2010/11                                                     Note            2010    Additions    Disposals Adjustment            2011

Investments in Subsidiaries                                                                                                                                         
Quoted                                                        21.2.2(a)    276,920   1,669,835      (48,860)                 -   1,897,895
Unquoted                                                    21.2.2(b)           297        28,230                  -                  -        28,527
                                                                                        277,217   1,698,064      (48,860)                 -   1,926,422
Other Investments                                                                                                                                                       -   
Investments in Equity Securities                 21.2.3   3,047,975      471,408    (670,849)  1,465,324   4,313,858
Investments in Debentures                           21.2.4                 1                  -                  -                  -                 1
Investments in Unit trusts                            21.2.5                  -      112,282                  -        30,243      142,525 
                                                                                      3,047,976      583,690    (670,849)  1,495,567   4,456,384 
                                                                                      3,325,193   2,281,754    (719,709)  1,495,567   6,382,806

Year 2009/10

Investments in Subsidiaries

Quoted                                                                                    346,151                   -        (69,231)                  -       276,920 

Unquoted                                                                                       349                   -               (52)                  -              297 

                                                                                                346,500                   -        (69,283)                  -       277,217 

Other Investments                                                                                                                                                                     

Investments in Equity Securities                                       1,132,236    1,271,346      (573,293)   1,217,686    3,047,975 

Investments in Debentures                                                              1                                        -                   -                  1 

                                                                                             1,132,237    1,271,346      (573,293)   1,217,686    3,047,976 

                                                                                             1,478,737    1,271,346      (642,576)   1,217,686    3,325,193

61Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC – Annual Report 2010-2011



21.2.2 Investments in Subsidiaries - Company
                                                                                                                           Market Value/                                               Market Value/
                                                                                                                        Directors’                                                   Directors’
                                                                                                          Cost     Valuation                                     Cost      Valuation 
                                                                                                          as at             as at                                    as at               as at 
                                                                                  No. of  31st March  31st March           No. of    31st March    31st March
                                                                                 Shares               2011               2011            Shares                2010                2010

(a)      Quoted Investments
Ceylon Investment PLC (Note 29)            63,407,519   1,239,234   9,574,535  10,870,453       276,920    2,945,893 

Guardian Capital Partners PLC (Note 29)        21,692,800      658,661   6,303,928                   -                   -                   -   

                                                                                           1,897,895 15,878,463                             276,920    2,945,893

(b)     Unquoted Investments
Rubber Investment Trust Limited              3,955,579             297 13,769,504    3,955,579              297    4,117,101 

Guardian Fund Management Limited (Note 29)  1,045,012        28,230        28,230                   -                   -                   -   

                                                                                                 28,527 13,797,734                                    297    4,117,101 

Total investments in subsidiaries                                 1,926,422 29,676,197                            277,217    7,062,994 
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21.2.3 Other Long term Investments in Equity Securities - Company
(a)      Quoted

                                                                                                                   Market Value/                                                Market Value/ 
                                                                                                                                    Directors’                                                          Directors’ 
                                                                                                                     Cost      Valuation                                         Cost        Valuation
                                                                                                                    as at               as at                                         as at                 as at 
                                                                                          No. of    31st March    31st March             No. of     31st March     31st March 
                                                                                         Shares                2011                2011               Shares                  2010                  2010

Banks, Finance & Insurance                                                                                                                                                 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC               2,304,264      275,612      612,473    1,770,300       278,043       357,158 

Hatton National Bank PLC                            500,000        96,151      190,000    1,000,000       170,027       188,250 

HNB Assurance PLC                                   1,500,000        90,735      120,000    1,500,000         90,735         83,250 

Sampath Bank PLC                                        804,900      238,539      232,053                   -                   -                   -   

                                                                                               701,037   1,154,526                             538,805       628,658 

Beverage, Food & Tobacco                                                                                                                                                    

Cargills (Ceylon) PLC                                  6,650,300      197,372   1,518,263    7,041,300       208,976       496,412 

Ceylon Brewery PLC                                                   -                  -                  -       934,900         37,580       168,282 

Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC                     -                  -                  -  2,549,800       178,076       300,876 

Lion Brewery (Ceylon) PLC                                        -                   -                   -    2,341,672         90,065       202,554 

Nestle Lanka PLC                                             15,400          3,891          9,868         15,400           3,890           7,546 

                                                                                               201,263   1,528,131                             518,587    1,175,670 

Diversified                                                                                                                                                                                

Aitken Spence PLC                                      6,919,500      218,045   1,123,035       626,700       295,926       860,929 

                                                                                               218,045   1,123,035                             295,926       860,929 

Hotels & Travels                                                                                                                                                                      

Aitken Spence Hotel Holdings PLC            2,604,750        95,689      255,265       529,250       136,099       203,761 

                                                                                                 95,689      255,265                             136,099       203,761 

Total investment in Equity Securities - Quoted                1,216,034   4,060,957                          1,489,417    2,869,018

(b)      Unquoted
                                                                                                                           Directors’                                                     Directors’ 
                                                                                                              Cost     Valuation                                      Cost       Valuation
                                                                                                             as at              as at                                      as at               as at 
                                                                                    No. of  31st March  31st March            No. of    31st March    31st March
                                                                                   Shares               2011               2011            Shares                 2010                2010

DFCC Vardhana Bank                                       42,975             533             533         42,975              533              533 

Kandy Private Hospitals Limited                          600               10               10              600                10                10 

Lanka Communications Limited                1,428,496        15,714        15,714    1,428,496         15,714         15,714 

Total investment in Equity Securities - Unquoted                   16,257        16,257                               16,257         16,257  
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(c)     Private Equity
                                                                                                              Directors'                                                    Directors' 
                                                                                                              Cost     Valuation                                      Cost       Valuation
                                                                                                             as at              as at                                      as at               as at
                                                                                   No. of  31st March  31st March            No. of    31st March    31st March
                                                                                  Shares             2011             2011           Shares               2010               2010

Durdans Medical & Surgical Hospital 

(Private) Limited                                   11,000,000     137,500     137,500 11,000,000      137,500      137,500 

Softlogic Holdings (Private) Limited     1,377,000       99,144       99,144      350,000        25,200        25,200 

Total investment in 
Equity Securities - Private Equity                          236,644     236,644                          162,700      162,700 

Total carrying value of other  
long-term investments in Equity Securities                  1,468,934  4,313,858                       1,668,374   3,047,975

21.2.4 Other Long term Investments in Debentures - Company
                                                                                                                Directors'                                               Directors' 
                                                                                                    Cost    Valuation                                   Cost     Valuation
                                                                                                   as at            as at                                  as at             as at
                                                                            No. of 31st March  31st March          No. of  31st March  31st March 
                                                                    debentures             2011             2011  debentures               2010               2010

Redeemable unsecured                                                                                                                                                                     

Ocean View Limited - 6%                                             120                   1                   1                 120                     1                     1

Total Investments in Debentures                                                          1                   1                                            1                     1

21.2.5 Other Long term Investments in Unit Trusts - Company
                                                                                                                  Market                                                  Market
                                                                                                     Cost            Value                                    Cost             Value
                                                                                                   as at            as at                                  as at             as at
                                                                            No. of 31st March 31st March          No. of  31st March  31st March
                                                                              Units             2011             2011             Units               2010               2010

Sri Lanka Fund                                                  1,265,823        112,282        142,525                     -                    -                    -   

Total Investments in Unit trusts                                              112,282        142,525                                           -                    -   

During the year, the Company invested in Sri Lanka Fund, a country fund managed by Guardian Fund Management Limited,

a subsidiary of the Group. The Company has obtained the approval from the Department of Exchange Control of the Central

Bank of Sri Lanka to invest promoters capital in this Fund since the Fund is registered overseas.
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22      Deferred Tax assets /(liabilities)
                                                                                                                     Group                         Company
                                                                                                             2011            2010           2011            2010

Balance as at the beginning of the year                                                     250                 -                   -                -   

(Charge) / reversal for the year                                                              (2,146)           250                  -                -   

Balance as at the end of the year                                                           (1,896)           250                  -                -   

22.1  Deferred tax assets 
Tax effect on defined benefit plan                                                              482            158                  -                - 

Tax effect on property, plant & equipment                                                      -                 92                   -                   -
Total deferred tax assets                                                                         482            250                  -                 -   

22.2  Deferred tax liabilities
Tax effect on property, plant & equipment                                           (2,378)                -                  -                -   

Total deferred tax liabilities                                                               (2,378)                -                  -                -   

Net deferred tax (liability) / asset                                                      (1,896)                -                  -                -   

22.3  Impact Due to Corporate Income Tax Rate Change
As provided for in “SLAS 14 - Income Taxes” (Revised 2005), deferred tax assets and liabilities should be measured

at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on

tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or subsequently enacted at the balance sheet date.

As per the amendments made to the Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 by the amendment Act No. 22 of 2011

corporate income tax rate would be reduced to 28% (from the currently enacted 35%) with effect from 1 April 2011,

accordingly deferred tax assets and liabilities have been computed based on the said reduced corporate tax rate.

23      Trade and other receivables
                                                                                                                     Group                         Company
                                                                                                             2011            2010           2011            2010

          Trade receivables                                                                                                43,137               253              237                    -   

           Interest receivables                                                                                                  226               161                    -                  -   

           Dividends receivable                                                                                          11,113          45,565           6,907          24,026 

           Pre-payments                                                                                                        1,215               659              597               311    

                                                                                                                            55,691          46,638           7,741          24,337
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24       Short-Term Investments
                                                                                                                    Group                                Company          
                                                                                                Market          Market                              Market          Market
                                                                                                 value /           value /                                value /           value /
                                                                                             Directors      Directors                          Directors      Directors
                                                                                            Valuation      Valuation                           Valuation      Valuation
                                                                                                    as at              as at                                   as at              as at
                                                                                          31st March    31st March                        31st March    31st March
                                                                               Note             2011              2010             Note             2011              2010

Investments in equity securities                                                                                                                                        

Quoted                                                                 24.1    1,163,989        651,826           24.2     101,324        31,734 

Total investments in equity securities                                 1,163,989        651,826                          101,324        31,734 

Total Short-Term investments                                            1,163,989        651,826                          101,324        31,734 

24.1    Movements in Short-Term Investments - Group
                                                                                    Carrying                                                                       Carrying 
                                                                                                  Value                                                   Mark to            Value
                                                                                                    as at                                                    Market              as at
                                                                                              1st April                                                       Value  31st March
                                                                               Note             2010     Additions     Disposals Adjustment             2011

Year 2010/2011                                                                                                                                                                                    

Investments in equity securities                                                                                                                                                    

Quoted                                                                      24.1.1       651,826    1,408,333      (919,687)       23,517    1,163,989
                                                                                                     651,826    1,408,333      (919,687)       23,517    1,163,989
Year 2009/2010

Investments in equity securities                                                                                                                                                        

Quoted                                                                                         114,044        807,909        (532,883)       262,756        651,826

                                                                                                    114,044        807,909        (532,883)       262,756        651,826
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24.1.1 Short term Investments in Equity Securities - Group
         Quoted 

                                                                                                                                                    Market                                Market
                                                                                                                                                      Value                                Value
                                                                                                                                              as at                                  as at 
                                                                                                                      No. of 31st March          No. of  31st March 
                                                                                                                     Shares            2011         Shares             2010
Bank, Finance and Insurance
Central Finance PLC                                                                                           40,000         50,948                    -                     -  
Ceylinco Insurance Company PLC                                                                               -                   -         60,000          13,860 
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC                                                                    153,881         40,902                    -                    -   
Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon PLC                                                       -                     -      637,500        115,068 
Hatton National Bank PLC                                                                              100,000         38,000                    -                    -   
HNB Assurance PLC                                                                                                      -                   -      421,600          23,398 
Lanka Orix Leasing Company PLC                                                                  100,000         11,960                    -                    -   
LB Finance PLC                                                                                                  53,800           9,420                    -                    -   
Merchant Bank of Sri Lanka PLC                                                                    664,200         63,630                    -                    -   
National Development Bank PLC                                                                    312,200         65,901        524,100        110,061 
Sampath Bank PLC                                                                                           480,884       138,639        242,000          53,724 

                                                                                                                                                  419,400                               316,111 

Beverage, Food & Tobacco                                                                                                                                                               
Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC                                                           852,000       153,360                    -                    -   

                                                                                                                                                  153,360                                             

Diversified                                                                         

Aitken Spence PLC                                                                                                        -                   -        23,100          31,733 

Ceylon Theatres PLC                                                                                        298,000         59,600                    -                    -   

John Keells Holdings PLC                                                                             1,136,600       324,613        838,800        154,302 

Richard Peiris PLC                                                                                        2,000,000         27,200                    -                    - 

                                                                                                                                                  411,413                               186,035 

Hotels & Travels 
Aitken Spence Hotel Holdings PLC                                                                              -                   -      250,000          96,250 

Amaya Leisure Holding PLC                                                                                         -                   -       100,000            7,300 

Browns Beach Hotel PLC                                                                                              -                   -        41,200            2,987 

Trans Asia Hotels PLC                                                                                      187,600         36,732                    -                    -   

                                                                                                                                                   36,732                               106,537 

Manufacturing                                                                                                                                                                                    

Ceylon Glass Company PLC                                                                          1,400,000         15,540                    -                      -   

Lanka Floor Tiles PLC                                                                                      431,900         56,622                    -                      -   

Royal Ceramic Lanka PLC                                                                               200,000         31,400        381,800          43,143 

                                                                                                                                                  103,562                                  43,143   

Plantations                                                                                                                                                                                          

Kegalle Plantations PLC                                                                                   107,900         22,389                    -      

Namunukula Plantations PLC                                                                          149,500         17,133                    -                     -   

                                                                                                                                                    39,522                                           -   

Total Short-Term Investments in Equity Securities - Quoted                                    1,163,989                               608,683 

Total Short-Term Investments - Group                                                                           1,163,989                               651,826
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24.2   Movements in Short-Term Investments - Company 
                                                                                   Carrying                                                                     Carrying  
                                                                                                 Value                                                 Mark to          Value 
                                                                                                   as at                                                  Market            as at 
                                                                                             1st April                                                     Value   31st March 
                                                                              Note            2010    Additions    Disposals  Adjustment           2011 

Year 2010/2011 
Short-Term investments                                                             
Quoted                                                        24.2.1       31,734     155,176      (76,646)       (8,940)     101,324
                                                                                     31,734     155,176      (76,646)       (8,940)     101,324

Year 2009/2010 
Short-Term investments                                                                                                                                                                      
Quoted                                                                                          54,619          97,879        (154,348)         33,584          31,734
                                                                                                        54,619          97,879        (154,348)         33,584          31,734

24.2.1 Short term Investments in Equity Securities - Company 
          Quoted 

                                                                                                                                         Market Value                    Market Value
                                                                                                                                              as at                                  as at 
                                                                                                                      No. of 31st March          No. of  31st March 
                                                                                                                     Shares            2011         Shares             2010

Banks Finance & Insurance                                           
Merchant Bank of Sri Lanka PLC                                                                    200,000           9,240                    -                     - 
                                                                                                                                                       9,240                                           -   

Diversified                                                                                                                                                                                           
Aitken Spence PLC                                                                                                        -                   -        23,100          31,734 
John Keells Holdings PLC                                                                                125,000         35,700                    -                      -   
Ceylon Theatres PLC                                                                                            99,000         19,800                    -                      -   
                                                                                                                                                    55,500                                 31,734 

Manufacturing                                                                                                                                                                                    
Lanka Floor Tiles PLC                                                                                        70,000            9,177                    -                    -   
                                                                                                                                                       9,177                                           -   

Plantations                                                                                                                                                                                          
Kegalle Plantations PLC                                                                                     87,900         18,239                                             
Namunukula Plantations PLC                                                                            80,000           9,168                    -                      - 
                                                                                                                                                    27,407                                           -   

Total Short term Investments in Equity Securities - Quoted                                         101,324                                 31,734 

Total Short-Term Investments - Company                                                                         101,324                                 31,734
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25      Stated Capital
                                                                                                                                          2011                                   2010
                                                                                                                    Number           Value        Number             Value
                                                                                                                  of shares                            of shares

25.1   Ordinary Shares  
          Issued and Fully Paid
           Balance as at the beginning of the year                                                     16,097,396       617,220   18,938,112        617,220 

Re-purchase of shares (Note 25.3)                                                                                -                   - (2,840,716)                   -   

Sub-division of shares  (Note 25.4)                                                             64,389,584                   -                   -                    -   

Capitalization of reserves  (Note 25.4)                                                          1,609,739       262,387                    -                    -   

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                82,096,719       879,607   16,097,396        617,220 

25.2   Deferred Shares 
                                                                                                                                          2011                                   2010
                                                                                                                    Number           Value        Number             Value
                                                                                                                  of shares                            of shares

Balance at the beginning of the year             Fully paid shares                           8,669         10,199          10,199          10,199 

                                                                         Partly paid shares*                       2,593         45,392            3,050          45,392 

Re-purchase of shares  (Note 25.3)                Fully paid shares                                   -                   -           (1,530)                   -   

                                                                         Partly paid shares                                  -                   -            (457)                   -   

Sub-division of shares  (Note 25.4)                Fully paid shares                   4,325,831                   -                    -                    -   

                                                                         Partly paid shares                  1,293,907                   -                  -                    -   

Capitalization of reserves  (Note  25.4)         Fully paid shares                        86,690         14,131                    -                    -   

                                                                         Partly paid shares                       22,080           3,838                    -                    -   

Balance at the end of the year                       Fully paid shares                   5,739,770         73,560            8,669          10,199 

                                                                         Partly paid shares                                  -                   -          2,593          45,392 

Stated Capital                                                                                                                         953,167                               672,811 

* The partly paid deferred shares at the beginning of the year represent a paid up capital of Rs. 908/- per share and an unpaid

capital of Rs. 92/- per share.

25.3   Re-purchase of shares
           The stated capital of the Company at the bigining of the year 2010 amounted to Rs. 672 mn and consisted of 18,938,112

ordinary shares, 10,199 fully paid deferred shares and 3,050 partly paid deferred shares. The Company repurchased

2,840,716 ordinary shares, 1,530 fully paid deferred shares and 457 partly paid deferred shares from its shareholders during

2010, hence at 31st March 2010, the stated capital of the Company consisted of 16,097,396 ordinary shares, 8,669 fully paid

deferred shares and 2,593 partly paid deferred shares. 
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25.4    Sub-division of shares and Capitalization of Reserves
After obtaining the approval from the shareholders at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12th November 2010, the

Company made the following changes to the Stated Capital of the Company during the year.

a) Subdivision of existing ordinary shares, fully paid deferred shares and partly paid deferred shares of the company in the

following manner: 

The sub-division of shares will not result in increasing the value of the stated capital of the company.

b) Issue new ordinary shares, deferred shares and settle un-call amount of partly paid deferred shares by capitalizing part

of the Company’s revenue reserves in the proportion of 1:50 based on the number of ordinary shares after the above 

sub-division. Total amount of revenue reserves capitalized amounted to Rs. 280,355,523/-.

The company issued total of 108,770 new deferred shares and 1,609,739 ordinary shares from the Capitalization of reserves.

25.5   After the subdivision and capitalization of reserves the total stated capital of the Company amounts to Rs. 953 mn which

consists of 82,096,719 ordinary shares and 5,739,770 fully paid deferred shares.

25.6   The holders of ordinary shares and deferred shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time. 

25.7   Superior voting rights attached to the deferred shares
The Company has in issue 5,739,770 shares titled Deferred Shares. The Deferred Shares are subordinated to the Ordinary

Shares in respect of dividend entitlement and right to a dividend does not arise unless and until the Ordinary Shareholders

have been paid a dividend. The Deferred Shares confer on the holders present in person, by proxy or by attorney the right to

as many votes as the number of votes conferred by all other shares for the time being issued and each holder as aforesaid

present in person, proxy or attorney at any such meeting shall be entitled to such proportion of the votes conferred by the

Deferred Shares collectively as the number of his Deferred Shares bears to the full number of the Deferred Shares. The

Deferred Shares and rank pari passu for all other purposes including capitalization of reserves with the Ordinary Shares of

the Company, except for voting rights and dividend rights.
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                Description                                       Ratio             No. of shares issued by                                    Consideration  for
                                                                                                   capitalization of reserves                                     shares issued

                  Ordinary Shares                                   1:50                   1,609,739                                                                 Rs.163/- per share

                  Deferred Shares – Fully paid               1:50                   86,690                                                                      Rs.163/- per share

                  Deferred Shares – Partly paid              1:50                   Credit of the uncalled capital amount of

                                                                                                          Rs.238,556/- on the 1,296,500 partly paid

                                                                                                          deferred shares and issue of further                            Rs.3,837,596/-

                                                                                                          22,080 fully paid deferred shares.                                                       

         Description                                                 Existing Number of           Subdivision Ratio             No. of shares after the    
         Shares                                                                                                                                                                  sub-division

          Ordinary Shares                                                               16,097,396                                       5:1                                     80,486,980

          Deferred Shares – Fully paid Rs.1,000/-                                   8,669                                   500:1                                       4,334,500

          Deferred Shares – Partly paid Rs.908/-                                    2,593                                   500:1                                       1,296,500

                                                                     (Rs. 238,556/- pending call up)                                                 (Rs.238,556/- pending call up)



  26       Reserves
                                                                                                                                Group                              Company
                                                                               Note                                   2011              2010             2011              2010

A        Capital Reserves
Investment reserve                                                       26.1                                   7,805            7,805            7,805            7,805 

Associate companies' capital reserve                          26.2                               559,028        930,782                    -                  -   

Other capital reserve                                                    26.1                               316,741        316,741       200,855        200,855 

                                                                                                                            883,574     1,255,328       208,660        208,660 

26.1    Investment reserve and Other capital reserve
These amounts have been reserved for use in future development of the Company.

26.2    Associate companies' capital reserve
Share of associate companies' capital reserve recognises the investor's share of the capital reserves of the associate company

after the date of acquisition. It also recognises the investor's share arising due to changes that include revaluation of

property, plant & equipment and Investments, foreign exchange differences and other changes in the associate companies'

equity that is not included in the Income statement.
                                                                                                                                Group                              Company
                                                                               Note                                   2011              2010             2011              2010

B        Revenue Reserves
Market value adjustment reserve short-term             26.3                               164,295        304,339         10,637        167,066 

Long-term investments revaluation reserve               26.4                           6,024,981     3,135,065    2,875,391     1,387,087 

General reserve                                                             26.5                                 32,668         32,668         14,961          14,961 

Retained earnings                                                                                           4,052,201     2,237,038    2,105,214        673,782 

                                                                                                                      10,274,145     5,709,110    5,006,203     2,242,896 

26.3    Market Value Adjustment Revenue
An amount of Rs.140.0mn and  Rs.156.4mn was transfered from (2010 - Rs.292mn and Rs.158mn was transfered to) "'Mark
to Market Value adjustment reserve" resulting from the unrealized 'Mark to Market Value adjustment' of investment portfolio
as shown in the Statement of Changes in Equity on pages 40 and 41.

Any gains arising from market value adjustment will be transferred from retained earnings to 'Market Value Adjustment
Reserve' at Balance Sheet date and any realised gains/losses arising will be transferred from 'Market Value Adjustment
Reserve' to retained earnings to the extent that loss does  not exceed the balance held in the said reserve as at the date.

26.4    Revaluation of Long-Term Investments Reserve
This consists of unrealised surplus on revaluation of long-term investments.

26.5    General Reserve
These represents the amounts set aside by the Directors to meet any contingencies.
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27       Retirement Benefit Obligations
                                                                                                                                Group                              Company
                                                                                                                          2011              2010             2011              2010

Balance at the beginning of the year                                                                       561               361                    -                  -
Provision for the year                                                                                            1,159               200                    -                  -
Payments made during the year                                                                                    -                  -                    -                  -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                          1,720                561                    -                  -

27.1    The amounts recognised in the Income Statement
Interest cost                                                                                                                 68                 60                    -                  -
Current service cost                                                                                                  353               140                    -                  -
Actuarial losses                                                                                                          738                    -                    -                  -

Balance as at the end of the year                                                                          1,159               200                    -                  -

The gratuity liability as at 31st March 2011 amounting to Rs. 1,720,639/- (2010 - Rs. 561,000/-) for the Group is made based
on an actuarial valuation carried out by Mr. M. Poopalanathan of Messrs Actuarial Consultants (Pvt) Ltd. as recommended
by the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards No. 16 (revised 2006) - “Employee Benefits”, the “Projected Unit Credit (PUC)
method” has been used in this valuation. The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability as at 31 March 2010 was carried out by
Mr. Piyal S. Goonatilleke of Messrs. Piyal Goonatilake & Associates.

The principal assumptions made are given below:

     -     Rate of discount                                       10% p.a.
     -     Rate of pay increase                                12% p.a.
     -     Retirement age                                         55 years
     -     Mortality                                                  A 67/70 mortality table, issued by the Institute of Actuaries, London was used.
     -     Withdrawal rate                                       5% for age up to 49 and Zero thereafter.
     -     The company is a going concern.

The above liability is not externally funded.

28       Trade and other payables
                                                                                                                                Group                              Company
                                                                                                                          2011              2010             2011              2010

Trade payables                                                                                                        2,613          66,854               272          27,595 
Other payables and accruals                                                                                 3,909            2,544               902               755 
                                                                                                                                6,522          69,398            1,174          28,350 
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29      Business combinations
29.1   Acquisition of subsidiaries

During the year, the Company acquired the controlling interest of Guardian Capital Partners PLC. Further the

Company increased its controlling interest of Ceylon Investment PLC and Guardian Fund Management Limited.

A summary of the transactions are provided below.

                                                                                                                  Purchase             Directly             Fair value          Purchase 
                                                                                                   consideration      attributable         of net assets  considaration
                                                                                                     to the Group             costs of               acquired      in excess of

                                                                                                                       acquisition            (Note 29.3)          net asset
                                                                                                                                                                                  acquired

Ceylon Investment PLC                                                       957,402               4,912             (413,729)         548,585
Guardian Capital Partners PLC                                          657,292               1,369             (426,744)         231,917
Guardian Fund Management Limited                                 28,090                  140                 (1,976)           26,254
                                                                                     1,642,784              6,421            (842,449)          806,756
Intra-group transaction                                                       (28,090)                     -                          -           (28,090)
                                                                                    1,614,694             6,421           (842,449)        778,666

Amounts recognized in the Balance sheet
Goodwill arising on initial acquisition of subsidiaries                                                                                    231,917
Amounts recognized in the Statement of Changes in Equity                                                                                 

Due to increase in controlling interest of Ceylon Investment PLC                                                                 548,585
Due to increase in controlling interest of Guardian Fund Management Limited                   (1,836)
                                                                                                                                                                            778,666

29.2   Cash acquired on business combinations
Cash and cash equivalents attributable to the Group arising from the acquisition of Guardian Capital Partners

PLC, is detailed below.

Cash and cash equivalents acquired                                                                                                                  512,888 

Less :  Directly attributable costs of acquisition                                                                                                  (1,369)

Cash inflow to the Group arising on acquisition                                                                                  511,519 

* Increase in controlling interest of Ceylon Investment PLC and Guardian Fund Management Limited during 

the year do not result in an additional cash inflow to the Group.
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29.3    Recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed for each of the above transactions were
as follows.
                                                                                                         Total net assets acquired through the acquisition of subsidiaries
                                                                                                                       Ceylon Investment PLC                                  Guardian           Guardian
                                                                                                 Ceylon           Rubber        Guardian               Total                Capital                 Fund
                                                                                         Investment     Investment               Fund                                     Partners    Management 
                                                                                                      PLC               Trust  Management                                             PLC             Limited 
                                                                                                                        Limited           Limited                                                                                

Assets
Property, plant & equipment                                    -                 -         7,091         7,091                   -         6,446
Intangible assets                                                        -                 -         6,192         6,192                   -         5,281
Investments in subsidiaries                                      -       10,450                 -      10,450                   -                 -
Investments in associates                                    296         1,928                 -         2,224                   -                 -
Other long term investments                     2,268,300  2,159,838                 -   4,428,138                  -                 -
Deferred taxation                                                      -                 -            250            250                   -                 - 
Trade and other receivables                                 826       11,767         5,334      17,927                39         3,455
Income tax receivables                                              -                 -                 -                 -              707                 -
Short-term Investments                                627,152     369,959                 -   997,111                   -                 -
Short-term deposits                                       188,000       15,216         2,500    205,716                   -         2,500 
Cash at bank                                                    19,806         1,030         1,092      21,918       512,888         3,748
Total assets                                                  3,104,380  2,570,188       22,459 5,697,027       513,634       21,430

Liabilities
Retirement benefit obligation                                  -                 -            563            563                   -         1,721 
Deferred taxation                                                      -                 -                 -                 -                   -         1,896
Creditors and accruals                                      5,578         1,316       12,338      19,232              543         3,231
Income Tax Payable                                          5,345         8,170            172      13,687                   -         3,489 
Unclaimed dividend                                          7,001                2                 -         7,003            4,885                 - 
Bank overdraft                                                 31,391                 -                 -      31,391                   -                 -
Total liabilities                                                 49,315         9,488       13,073      71,876           5,428       10,337

Total identifiable net assets                  3,055,065  2,560,700         9,386 5,625,151        508,206       11,093 

Adjustments to reflect the fair values 
of the assets and liabilities acquired

Revaluation of long term investments         459,093     635,151                 -  1,094,244                  -                 - 
Total identifiable net assets 
on fair value basis                                   3,514,158  3,195,851         9,386 6,719,395        508,206       11,093 

Total identifiable net assets on fair value 
basis attributable to the Group, based 
on the acquired shares / increase in 
controlling interest                                    284,237     129,113            379    413,729        426,744         1,976

29.4 The respective dates of acquisition considered for the consolidation purposes are given below.

Subsidiary acquired                                            Effective date
Ceylon Investment PLC                                        31st August 2010

Guardian Capital Partners PLC                            31st March 2011

Guardian Fund Management Limited                 31st March 2011
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30       Comparative Figures
           Previous year figures and phrases have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year's presentations.

31       Events after the Balance Sheet Date

31.1    Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC - Company
31.1.1 First and Final Dividend for the financial year 2010/11
           After satisfying the Solvency Test in accordance with Section 57 of the Company's Act No. 7 of 2007, the Directors have

recommended the payment of a first and final dividend of Rs.1/50 per Ordinary share and Deferred share for the year ended

31st March 2011 amounting to Rs.131,754,733/50 (2010 - Rs.154,797,664/-) which is to be approved at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting. In accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No. 12 (Revised 2005) "Events after the Balance

Sheet Date", this proposed first and final dividend has not been recognised as a liability as at 31st March 2011.

31.1.2Joint Venture with Acuity Partners (Private) Limited and formation of Guardian Acuity Asset Management Limited
           The Company entered into a Joint Venture Agreement with Acuity Partners (Private) Limited (a company incorporated in

Sri Lanka) to form a company by the name of "Guardian Acuity Assets Management Limited" (under incorporation), to set

up and carry on unit trust business. The Company and the Acuity Partners (Private) Limited will hold 50% each in the share

capital of Guardian Acuity Asset Management Limited. 

31.2    Guardian Capital Partners PLC - Subsidiary
31.2.1 Investment in Textured Jersey Lanka (Pvt) Limited
           The Company participated in the private placement of equity shares in Textured Jersey Lanka (Pvt) Limited and subscribed

for 5,000,000 shares at a total consideration of Rs.75,000,000/-. Subsequent to the balance sheet date on the 01st April 2011,

the Company was allotted 2,343,300 shares at a total consideration of Rs.35,325,248/-

           Accordingly Rs.35,325,248/- has been recognised as an investment and the resulting refund due amounting to Rs.39,674,752/-

was recognised as a receivable in the financial statements.

           Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, no circumstances have arisen which would require adjustments to or disclosure in the

Financial Statements, other than the those disclosed above.

32       Commitments and Contingencies
32.1    Capital Expenditure Commitments
           No material capital commitments exist as at the balance sheet date.

32.2    Contingencies                                                 
           There were no material contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date.

33      Related Party Transactions
           The Company carries out transactions with parties who are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 30

(Revised 2005) “Related Party Disclosures”, the details of which are reported below.

33.1    Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party
           Carson Cumberbatch PLC is the Parent Company of Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC.
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Name of the
Related
Company

Nature of
the 
Relationship

Name of 
Common 
Directors

Nature of Transaction 2011
(Rs.'000)

2010
(Rs.'000)

Ceylon Guardian

Investment Trust

PLC

Carson
Cumberbatch
PLC (CCPLC)

Ceylon
Investment  PLC
(CICL)

Rubber
Investment Trust
Limited

Guardian Fund
Management
Limited (GFM)

Ultimate 
Parent

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

K. Selvanathan
(Alternate to Mr.
M Selvanathan

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena
A. de Z.Gunasekera
V. M. Fernando
Mrs.M. A. R. C Cooray
K. Selvanathan
(appointed w.e.f.
16/12/2010

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj (resigned
from GFM w.e.f
19/04/2011)
D.C.R. Gunawardena* 
K. Selvanathan 
(appointed to the
GFM w.e.f 19/04/2011)

Short-term advances provided
Interest earned on short-term advances
Settlements made on the short term advances provided
Dividends paid

Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC purchased 21,692,800
rights to subscribe for ordinary shares of the Guardian Capital
Partners PLC at the rights issue of shares for a total consider-
ation of Rs.233,435,840/-. This transaction resulted in a
change of controlling interest of the Company, from Carson
Cumberbatch PLC to Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC,
the latter having acquired 83.97% of the voting rights of the
Company through this transaction.

On 18th August 2010 the Company acquired 2,050,834 shares
of Ceylon Investments PLC representing 10.62% of the issued
shares for a total consideration of Rs. 1,010,059,195/- from
Carson Cumberbatch PLC.

On 18th August 2010 the Company disposed 2,341,672 shares
of Lion Brewery (Ceylon) PLC and 934,900 shares of Ceylon
Brewery PLC for a consideration of Rs. 360,617,488/- and Rs.
241,858,630/- respectively to CCPLC.

Dividends received
Amounts received on re-purchase of shares 

Dividends received
Amounts paid on acquisition of Guardian Fund Management
Limited
Amounts received on re-pruchase of shares 

Portfolio Management Fees paid

-
-   
-   

107,211

72,832 
-

25,239

28,090
-

7,397

300,000 
5,861 

300,000
160,074

94,651 
513,629

95,058 

-
349,022   

-

33.2    Transactions with Related Companies (contd)
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Carsons
Management
Services (Private)
Limited. (CMSL)

Ceylon

Investment PLC

Carson
Cumberbatch
PLC (CCPLC)

Ceylon Guardian
Investment Trust
PLC (CGIT)

Rubber
Investment Trust
Limited

Guardian Fund
Management
Limited (GFM)

Carsons
Management
Services (Private)
Limited. (CMSL)

Affiliate

Ultimate Parent

Parent

Associate

Affiliate

Affiliate

D.C.R.Gunawardena 
K. Selvanathan

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

K. Selvanathan
(Alt. Director
to Mr. M.
Selvanathan

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena
Mrs.M.A.R.C Cooray
A. de Z.
Gunasekera
V.M. Fernando
K. Selvanathan
(appointed w.e.f
16/12/2010

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena
A.P. Weeratunge

I. Paulraj 
(resigned from
GFM w.e.f.
19/04/2011)
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*
K. Selvanathan
(appointed w.e.f.
19/04/2011)
A.P. Weeratunge
(appointed w.e.f.
19.04.2011)

D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*
A.P.Weeratunge
K. Selvanathan

Management fees paid
Computer fees paid
Secretarial fees paid
Secretarial expenses paid

Short-term advances provided
Interest earned on short term advances
Dividends paid

On 18th August 2010 the Company disposed 915,200 shares of
Lion Brewery (Ceylon) PLC and 808,000 shares of Ceylon
Brewery PLC for a consideration of Rs. 140,940,800/- and Rs.
209,029,600/- respectively.

Dividend paid
Amount paid on re-purchase of shares

Dividends received
Amount received on re-purchase of shares

Portfolio Management Fees paid

Management fees paid
Computer fees paid
Secretarial fees paid
Secretarial expenses paid

8,894
420

60
31

-
-

13,741

72,833
-

25,194

12,023

9,229
420

60
35

5,680 
420 
60 

1,362 

1,505,000
39,726 
12,051 

94,651
513,629

92,460 
348,392

- 

6,045 
420 
60

101 

Name of the
Related
Company

Nature of
the 
Relationship

Name of
Common 
Directors

Nature of Transaction 2011
(Rs.'000)

2010
(Rs.'000)



Guardian Capital
Partners PLC 
(GCP)

Rubber

Investment Trust

Limited (RIT)

Carson
Cumberbatch
PLC
(CCPLC)

Ceylon Guardian
Investment Trust
PLC (CGIT)

Guardian Fund
Management
Limited (GFM)

Bukit Darah PLC

Ceylon
Investment PLC
(CICL)

Carsons
Management
Services (Private)
Limited. (CMSL)

Affiliate

Ultimate Parent

Parent

Subsidiary

Associate

Affiliate

Affiliate

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj
(resigned from
GFM w.e.f.
19/04/2011)
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena
A.P. Weeratunge

D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*
A.P. Weeratunge

41,600,000 ordinary shares of Expolanka Holdings Limited,
amounting to Rs.250,848,000/-, was transferred from Ceylon
Investment PLC to Guardian Capital Partners PLC on 30th
March 2011. The Company held the said investment on behalf
of the GCP until such time as the GCP obtained requisite
shareholder approval and sourced funding to acquire the in-
vestment. Guardian Capital Partners PLC paid Rs.5.72 mn as
interest to Ceylon Investment PLC against the cost of funds on
the above transaction. Interest was charged at 8% per annum.

Short-term advances provided
Interest earned on short-term advances
Settlements made on the short-term advances provided

Amounts received on disposal of Guardian Fund Management
Limited
Dividend paid

Portfolio Management Fees

Dividend received

Dividend paid

Management fees paid
Computer fees paid
Secretarial fees paid
Secretarial expenses paid

-
-
-   

28,090

25,239 

8,576 

18,260 

25,194 

7,369 
420 

60 
3 

1,605,000
20,500 

1,605,000

-

95,057 

-   

15,088 

92,460 

4,385
420
60 
3 
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Name of the
Related
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Nature of
the 
Relationship

Name of
Common 
Directors

Nature of Transaction 2011
(Rs.'000)

2010
(Rs.'000)
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Guardian Fund

Management

Limited (GFM)

Ceylon Guardian
Investment Trust
PLC

Rubber
Investment Trust
Limited (RIP)

Ceylon
Investment PLC

Carsons
Management
Services (Private)
Limited. (CMSL)

Equity Two PLC

Sri Lanka Fund

Parent

Immediate
parent

Affiliate

Affiliate

Affiliate

Affiliate

I. Paulraj
(resigned from
GFM w.e.f.
19/04/2011)
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*
K. Selvanathan
(appointed to the
GFM w.e.f.
19/04/2011)

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena
A.P. Weeratunge
(appointed to the
GFM 19/04/2011)

I. Paulraj
(resigned from the
GFM 19/04/2011
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena**
A.P. Weeratunge**
K. Selvanathan**
(**appointed to the
GFM 19/04/2011)

D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*
K. Selvanathan
A.P. Weeratunge

D.C.R. 
Gunawardena
A.P. Weeratunge

D.C.R.
Gunawardena
Mrs. W.Y.R.
Fernando

Portfolio Management Fees received

Portfolio Management Fees received

Portfolio Management Fees received

Portfolio Management fees received
Computer fees paid
Secretarial fees paid
Secretarial expenses paid

Rental charges paid

Management fees received

7,397 

8,576 

12,023

-
30 
36 

3 

594 

1,039

-   

-   

-   

13,496
30 
36 
10 

425 

484

Name of the
Related
Company

Nature of
the 
Relationship

Name of
Common 
Directors

Nature of Transaction 2011
(Rs.'000)

2010
(Rs.'000)
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Guardian

Capital

Partners PLC

Carson
Cumberbatch
PLC

Ceylon Guardian
Investment Trust
PLC (CGIT)

Ceylon
Investment  PLC
(CICL)

Carsons
Management
Services (Private)
Limited. (CMSL)

Ultimate Parent

Parent

Affiliate

Affiliate

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

I. Paulraj
D.C.R. 
Gunawardena

D.C.R. 
Gunawardena*

Divident paid

Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC subscribed for
21,692,800 ordinary shares of Guardian Capital Partners PLC
at the rights issue of shares for a total consideration of
Rs.433,856,000/-. This transaction resulted in a change of con-
trolling interest of the Guardian Capital Partners PLC from
Carson Cumberbatch PLC to Ceylon Guardian Investment
Trust PLC, the latter having acquired 83.97% of the voting
rights of the Company through this transaction.

41,600,000 ordinary shares of Expolanka Holdings Limited,
amounting to Rs.250,848,000/-, was transferred from Ceylon
Investment PLC to Guardian Capital Partners PLC on 30th
March 2011. CICL held the said investment on behalf of the
Company until such time as the Company obtained requisite
shareholder approval and sourced funding to acquire the in-
vestment. Guardian Capital Partners PLC paid Rs.5.72 mn as
interest to Ceylon Investment PLC against the cost of funds on
the above transaction. Interest was charged at 8% per annum.

Management fees paid
Computer fees paid
Secretarial fees paid
Secretarial expenses paid

69,169

308
30
15

2

9,412

1,077 
30 
14 
5 

Name of the
Related
Company

Nature of
the 
Relationship

Name of
Common 
Directors

Nature of Transaction 2011
(Rs.'000)

2010
(Rs.'000)

* Mr. D.C.R. Gunawardena relinquished his duties and responsibilities as a Director with effect from 15th April 2011.

33.3   Transactions with Key Management Personnel (KMP)
"According to Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 30 (Revised 2006) “Related Party Disclosures” Key Management

personnel (KMP) are those having authority and responsibility for planning and controlling the activities of the

entity. Accordingly, the Directors of the Company and its parent Company (including executive and non

executive directors) and their immediate family members have been classified as Key Management Personnel of

the Company."

The Compensation to KMP and other short-term employment benefits has been disclosed in Note 14. No other

payments such as post employment benefits, termination benefits and share based payments have been paid to

KMP during the year.

Notes to the Financial Statements (contd)
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Year ended 31st March
(All the figures are in Sri Lanka Rs.'000 
unless otherwise stated)                                                      2011              2010               2009               2008               2007

Financial Highlights - Group
Operating Results
Revenue
Dividend income                                                              293,890        398,324        241,580        216,563        220,154 
Proceeds from disposal of investments                       4,286,833     2,876,175     2,151,351        321,052        840,397 
Interest income                                                                   15,356        135,482          38,122            3,817            3,486 
Management fee                                                                 37,218          13,981          10,807          13,648          12,401

                                                                                       4,633,297     3,423,962     2,441,860        555,080     1,076,438 
Less: Inter-group transactions                                       (194,354)   (1,463,679)        (91,707)        (38,801)        (61,204)

                                                                                       4,438,943     1,960,283     2,350,153        516,279     1,015,234

Profit from ordinary activities before tax               3,022,642     1,714,685        660,632        370,470        769,983 
Taxation                                                                               (4,532)        (35,106)          (7,463)          (2,119)        (56,989)

Profit from ordinary activities after tax                  3,018,110     1,679,579        653,169        368,351        712,994 
Minority interest                                                             (361,088)      (359,206)      (360,442)        (51,564)      (152,597)

Profit attributable to the shareholders of  
Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC              2,657,022     1,320,373        292,727        316,787        560,397

Dividends paid                                                                (154,798)      (232,702)        (35,411)        (30,352)        (30,352)

Balance Sheet
Capital Employed
Stated Capital                                                                   953,167        672,811        672,811        672,811        672,811 
Reserves                                                                       11,157,719     6,964,438     3,879,095     5,343,307     2,920,754

Attributable to equity holders of parent               12,110,886     7,637,249     4,551,906     6,016,118     3,593,565 
Minority interest                                                           2,154,418     1,566,029     1,053,800     1,210,710        603,989 
Non-current liabilities                                                          3,616               561               361               243               166

                                                                                     14,268,920     9,203,839     5,606,067     7,227,071     4,197,720

Assets Employed
Non-current assets                                                      13,287,443     8,803,735     3,505,084     7,065,770     4,009,209 
Current assets                                                                1,556,258        746,646     2,170,024        304,860        394,278

Less                                                                              14,843,701     9,550,381     5,675,108     7,370,630     4,403,487 
Current liabilities                                                            (574,781)      (346,542)        (69,041)      (143,559)      (205,767)

Net assets                                                                    14,268,920     9,203,839     5,606,067     7,227,071     4,197,720

Cash Flow Statements
Net cash generated from/(used in)

from operating activities                                            1,295,516       (321,393)    1,383,420        180,299         (48,554)
Net cash generated from/(used in)

investing activities                                                    (1,108,829)             (291)       707,908                  (4)                   - 
Net cash generated from/

(used in) financing activities                                       (205,508)   (1,856,358)        (63,051)        (46,719)        (56,753)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash & cash equivalents          (18,221)   (2,178,042)    2,028,277        133,576       (105,307)



Year ended 31st March
(All the figures are in Sri Lanka Rs.'000 
unless otherwise stated)                                                      2011              2010               2009               2008               2007

Ratios & Statistics
Operational Ratio
Return on ordinary shareholders funds (%)                        21.94              17.29                6.43                5.27              15.59

Liquidity Ratio
Current ratio (Times)                                                              2.71              2.15            31.43              2.12              1.92 

Investor Ratio
Earnings per share (Adjusted Rs.)                                       29.87            14.52             14.47            15.66            27.69 

Dividend per share proposed (Rs.) **                                     1.50               9.00            11.50              1.75              1.50 

Dividend cover (Times)                                                         19.91               7.63              1.26              8.95            18.46 

Dividend growth (%)                                                                 (83)               (22)               557                 17                    -

Dividend yield (%)                                                                   0.08               1.79            11.03              1.06              0.92 

Dividend payout ratio (%)                                                       5.02             13.11            79.49            11.18              5.42 

Net assets per share - Historical cost (Rs.)                       162.41          444.03          224.95          297.31          177.59 

- Market value                                   346.72          620.33          252.95          457.47          492.76 

Market value per share (Rs.) *                                           369.50          501.50          104.25          165.00          162.50 

Price earning ratio (Times)                                                  12.37             34.54              7.21            10.54              5.87 

Price to book value ratio (Times)                                           2.28              1.13              0.46              0.55              0.92 

Market capitalisation                                                 30,334,738     8,072,844     1,974,287     3,124,770     3,077,425 

Additions to investment portfolio (Rs.)                       4,746,288     2,909,925        957,382        244,591     1,026,909 

Market value of investments (Rs.)                             36,282,043   13,784,140     6,135,154     9,815,594   10,155,461 

Milanka Price Index (Points)                                               6,875            4,271            1,736            3,181            3,838 

All Share Price Index (Points)                                              7,226            3,725            1,638            2,550            2,790 

*Previous years ratios have not been adjusted for sub-division of shares and capitalization of reserves during the year.

Five Year Summary (contd)
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US$ Financials

PREPARATION OF US DOLLAR 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements of the Company are

stated in US Dollars. The translation of

Sri Lankan Rupee amounts into US Dollar

amounts is included solely for the convenience

of Shareholders, Investors, Bankers and other

users of Financial Statements. US Dollar

Financials do not form part of the audited

Financial Statements of the Company.



(All figures in US$ thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31st March                                                                                    2011               2010       % Change

Group revenue                                                                                                              39,587            17,062                132 

Profit from operations                                                                                                  23,529            11,606                103 

Share of associate companies' profits                                                                           3,639               3,366                    8 

Profit before taxation                                                                                                   26,957            14,925                  81 

Profit for the year                                                                                                         26,916            14,619                  84 

Profit attributable to shareholders of the parent company                                       23,696            11,492                106 

Shareholders' funds                                                                                                    113,221            66,946                  69 

Net assets                                                                                                                    129,215            80,674                  60 

Total assets                                                                                                                  134,454            83,717                  61 

Return on ordinary shareholders' funds (%)                                                                23.77               21.84                    9 

Earnings per Share                                                                                                          0.27                 0.13                111 

Dividend proposed **                                                                                                       0.01                 0.08                 (83)

Net assets per share - Book value *                                                                                  1.47                 3.86                 (62)

Net assets per share - Market value *                                                                              3.14                 5.44                 (42)

Market Capitalization                                                                                                274,771            70,765                288 

Market Value of the Portfolio                                                                                    328,642          118,231                178

Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC – Annual Report 2010-201184 Group at a Glance
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For the year ended 31st March                                                                                                              2011                   2010
In US$                                                                                                                                                 

Revenue                                                                                                                                     39,587,470         17,062,260

Carrying amount of investments disposed                                                                             (32,929,189)       (13,441,553)

Realized gain on sale of investments                                                                                       14,246,544           5,926,817 

Mark to Market Value Adjustment - Unrealized                                                                        3,399,732           2,648,960

Profit on Portfolio Activities                                                                                                  24,304,557         12,196,484 

Other income                                                                                                                                        8,615                          -

Administrative expenses                                                                                                               (783,992)            (590,887)

Profit from operations                                                                                                            23,529,180         11,605,597 

Finance cost                                                                                                                                   (211,763)              (47,123)

Profit from operations after finance cost                                                                           23,317,417         11,558,474 

Share of associate company's profit net of tax                                                                         3,639,169           3,366,107 

Profit before taxation                                                                                                             26,956,586         14,924,581 

Income tax (expense)                                                                                                                      (40,417)            (305,560)

Profit for the year                                                                                                                    26,916,169         14,619,021 

                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Attributable to:                                                                                                                                                                         
Equity holders of the parent                                                                                                    23,695,907         11,492,497 

Minority shareholders                                                                                                                3,220,262           3,126,521

                                                                                                                                                    26,916,169         14,619,018

                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Earnings Per Share - US$.                                                                                                                    0.27                    0.13 

Dividends Per Share - US$.                                                                                                                    0.01                  0.08 
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As at 31st March                                                                                                                                  2011                     2010
In US$                                                                                                                                                 

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant & equipment                                                                                                            58,397                70,274 
Intangible assets                                                                                                                          2,148,542                62,229 
Investments in subsidiaries                                                                                                                         -                        -   
Investments in associates                                                                                                          15,295,371         14,615,238 
Other investments                                                                                                                   102,854,964         62,421,660 
Deferred tax asset                                                                                                                                        -                2,191

                                                                                                                                                 120,357,274         77,171,592

Current Assets
Trade and other receivables                                                                                                           504,447              408,818 
Income tax recoverable                                                                                                                  135,698                          -   
Short-term Investments                                                                                                            10,543,379           5,713,762 
Short-term deposits                                                                                                                     2,179,746                81,404 
Cash at bank                                                                                                                                    733,270                340,945

                                                                                                                                                    14,096,540           6,544,929

Total assets                                                                                                                             134,453,814         83,716,521

Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Stated capital                                                                                                                               8,834,775            6,334,507 
Capital reserves                                                                                                                          10,962,242         11,003,927 
Revenue reserves                                                                                                                       88,272,877         50,044,793 
Foreign currency equalisation reserve                                                                                       5,150,804             (436,797)

Total equity attributable to equity holders of parent                                                     113,220,698          66,946,430

Minority shareholders’ equity interest                                                                                15,994,003         13,727,465

Total equity                                                                                                                             129,214,701         80,673,895

Non-Current Liabilities
Retirement benefit obligation                                                                                                          15,589                          -   
Deferred tax liabilities                                                                                                                      17,174                  4,918

                                                                                                                                                           32,763                  4,918

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables                                                                                                                  59,076              608,327 
Income tax payable                                                                                                                           31,604              136,159 
Unclaimed dividend                                                                                                                        215,543              112,842 
Bank overdraft                                                                                                                             4,900,127           2,180,380

                                                                                                                                                      5,206,350           3,037,708

Total Liabilities                                                                                                                          5,239,113           3,042,626

Total equity and liabilities                                                                                                   134,453,814          83,716,521

Net assets per ordinary/deferred share - Book value - US $                                                               1.47                     3.86 
Net assets per ordinary/deferred share - Market value - US $                                                            3.14                    5.44

1    Basis of conversion
      The translation of Sri Lankan Rupee amounts in to US Dollar amounts is solely for the convienience of the 
      shareholder, investor, banker and other users of financial statements.
      The translation of the financial statements in to US Dollar were effected based on the following exchange rates.

                                                                                                                                                               2011                     2010

      Income statement                                                                  Average rate                                112.13                114.89 
      Monetary assets and liabilities                                              Closing rate                                110.40                114.08 
      Non-monetary assets and liabilities                                      Closing rate                                110.40                114.08 
      Ordinary share capital                                                           Historical rate

      Gains or losses on conversion are accounted for in the revenue reserve.
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Year ended 31st March
In US$                                                                               2011              2010               2009               2008               2007

Financial Highlights - Group
Operating Results
Revenue
Dividend income                                                           2,620,976     3,467,003     2,103,439     1,962,510     2,085,191 
Proceeds from disposal of investments                     38,230,919   25,034,163   18,731,833     2,909,397     7,959,811 
Interest income                                                                 136,948     1,179,232        331,929          37,663          33,022 
Management fee                                                               331,918        121,682          94,097                    -        117,447 

                                                                                     41,320,761   29,802,080   21,261,298     4,909,570   10,195,471 
Less: Inter-group transactions                                    (1,733,291) (12,739,829)      (798,494)      (351,618)      (579,689)

                                                                                     39,587,470   17,062,251   20,462,804     4,557,952     9,615,782 

Profit from ordinary activities before tax             26,956,586   14,924,580     5,752,129     4,320,151     7,292,879 
Taxation                                                                             (40,417)      (305,558)        (64,980)   (1,102,075)      (539,766)

Profit from ordinary activities after tax                26,916,169   14,619,022     5,687,148     3,218,076     6,753,113 
Minority interest                                                          (3,220,262)  (3,126,522)   (3,138,372)      (531,282)   (1,445,322)
Profit attributable to the shareholders of  

Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC            23,695,907   11,492,500     2,548,777     2,686,794     5,307,791

Dividends paid                                                                                -      1,261,002     1,896,285        281,427        278,714 

Balance Sheet
Capital Employed
Stated Capital                                                                8,834,775     6,334,507     6,334,507     6,334,507     6,334,507 
Reserves                                                                       99,235,119   61,048,720   33,527,182   31,331,547   26,778,439 
Foreign currency equalization reserve                        5,150,804       (436,797)      (519,373)        (96,133)      (114,206)

Shareholders' funds                                                113,220,698   66,946,430   38,342,316   37,569,921   32,998,740 
Minority interest                                                         15,994,003   13,727,464     9,108,038     5,988,150     5,546,271 
Non-current liabilities                                                        32,763            4,918            3,120            2,235            1,552

                                                                                   129,247,464    80,678,812   48,453,474   43,560,306   38,546,563

Assets Employed
Property, plant & equipment                                             58,397        132,503        165,869          17,051          18,666 
Intagible Assets                                                               2,148,542                    -                    -                    -                    -
Investments                                                               118,150,335  77,036,898   30,126,560   42,047,659   36,796,865 
Current assets                                                               14,096,540     6,547,121   18,757,770     2,826,713     3,625,934

                                                                                    134,453,814   83,716,522   49,050,199   44,891,423   40,441,465 
Less
Current liabilities                                                         (5,206,350)   (3,037,710)      (596,724)   (1,331,117)   (1,894,902)

Net assets                                                                 129,247,464   80,678,812   48,453,475   43,560,306   38,546,563

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Net cash generated from/(used in) 

from operating activities                                         11,553,696    (2,797,398)  12,045,451     1,689,086       (445,853)
Net cash generated from/(used in)

investing activities                                                    (9,888,781)          (2,533)    6,163,761                (37)                   -   
Net cash generated from/

(used in) financing activities                                    (1,832,766) (16,157,699)      (548,986)      (450,514)      (521,154)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash & cash equivalents        (167,850) (18,957,630)  17,660,226     1,238,535       (967,007)
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Year ended 31st March
In US $                                                                              2011              2010               2009               2008               2007

Operational Ratio
Return on ordinary shareholders' funds (%)                      23.79            21.84            14.46              8.57            16.08 

Liquidity Ratio
Current  ratio (Times)                                                             2.71              2.16            31.43              2.12              1.91  

Investor Ratio
Earnings per share (US$)                                                       0.27              0.13              0.13              0.16              0.20 



1        Stock Exchange Listing
Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC is a Public listed Company, the ordinary Shares of which are listed on

the main board of the Colombo Stock Exchange.

Stock Exchange code for Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC shares is “GUAR”.

2        Share Valuation
The market price of the Company's ahares as at 31st March 2011 was Rs. 369/50 per share (2010 - Rs. 501/50). 

3        Ordinary Shareholders

As at 31st March                                                                                                                         2011                   2010

Number of Shareholders                                                                                                          1,741                   1,239

The number of Ordinary Shares held by non-residents as at 31st March, 2011 was 10,050,196 which amounts to

12.24% of the total number of Ordinary Shares.

                                                                         Residents                                              Non-Residents                                            Total
        Distribution                             No. of            No. of           %                  No. of            No. of          %                No. of             No. of            %
          of  Shares                  Shareholders          Shares                    Shareholders           Shares                Shareholders          Shares
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

1              -    1,000                         1,144       263,553      0.32                        10            3,850           -                1,154        267,403      0.32  

1,001       -    10,000                          377   1,189,141      1.44                         21          76,061    0.10                  398     1,265,202      1.54  

10,001     -    100,000                       126   3,994,789      4.87                       20       592,259    0.72                  146     4,587,048      5.59  

100,001  -    1,000,000                       35   9,435,023    11.50                         3       533,830    0.65                     38     9,968,853    12.15 

Above 1,000,000                                  2 57,164,017    69.63                         3    8,844,196  10.77                       5  66,008,213    80.40  

Total                                               1,684 72,046,523    87.76                        57  10,050,196  12.24               1,741  82,096,719  100.00  

Categories of Shareholders                                        No. of Shareholders                                        No. of                                                %
                                                                                                                                                                               Shares                                                    

Individuals                                                                            1,578                    13,259,703                             16.15 

Institutions                                                                               163                    68,837,016                             83.85 

Total                                                                                       1,741                    82,096,719                           100.00 

4        Market Performance - Ordinary Shares

For the year                                                                                                                         2011                   2010

As at 31 March                                                                                                                        369.50                501.50 

Highest (Rs.)                                                                                                                           478.00                540.00 

Lowest (Rs.)                                                                                                                            230.10                103.25 

Value of shares traded (Rs.)                                                                                          565,676,030       383,227,800  

No. of shares traded                                                                                                          1,492,700           1,282,800  

Volume of transactions (Nos.)                                                                                                  2,876                  1,990  

5        Market Capitalisation
          Market capitalisation of the Company which is the number of ordinary shares in issue multiplied by the market

value of an ordinary share was Rs 30,334,737,671/- as at 31st March, 2011 (2010 - Rs. 8,072,844,094/-).
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6        Record of Bonus, Rights issues, Repurchase and subdivision of shares
         The undermentioned share issues/repurchase have been made by the Company to date, in relation to its ordinary

shares. 

  Year ended                               Issue                                Basis               No. of  Shares                   Cumulative
                                                                                                                                                          Share Capital

                                                                                                                                                                           Rs. '000

          1951    -                                      Initial Capital                            –                            757,525                            757,525

          1990    -                                      Bonus                                 01:01                            757,525                         1,515,050

          1992    -                                      Bonus                                 01:08                            189,381                         1,704,431

          1999    -                                      Bonus                                 01:04                            426,108                         2,130,539

          2000    -                                      Bonus                                 01:04                            532,634                         2,663,173

          2002    -      April                        Rights                                 01:07                            380,453                         3,043,626

                      -      May                         Bonus                                 01:04                            760,906                         3,804,532

          2003    -      July                          Rights                                 01:05                            760,906                         4,565,438

                      -      August                     Bonus                                 01:06                            760,906                         5,326,344

          2004    -      July                          Rights                                 01:02                         2,663,172                         7,989,516

          2004    -      September              Bonus                                 01:03                         2,663,172                       10,652,688

          2005    -      March                      Rights                                 01:03                         3,550,896                       14,203,584

                      -      June                         Bonus                                 01:03                         4,734,528                       18,938,112

          2009     -      October                   Repurchase                        03.20                         2,840,716                       16,097,396

         2010     -      November               Subdivision                        05:01                       16,097,396                       80,486,900

                                                               Bonus                                 01:50                         1,609,739                       82,096,719

7        Dividend
          The Directors have recommended a first & final dividend of Rs. 1.50 per Ordinary share and Deferred Share for the

year ended 31st March 2011.

8        Public Holding
          The percentage of ordinary shares held by the public as at 31st March 2011 was 32.84% (2010 - 32.85%)

9        Number of employees
          The Company had no employees at the balance sheet date (2010 - Nil). The Group has 9 (2010 - 4) employees as

at the balance sheet date.

          

10      Major shareholders
          A list of major share holders of the Company as at the balance sheet date is provided in the Annual Report of the

Board of Directors, in page 33.
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Accounting Policies
The specific principles, bases,
conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing
and presenting Financial Statements

Amortisation
The systematic allocation of the
depreciable amount of an intangible
asset over its useful life

Accrual Basis
Recognising the effects of
transactions and other events when
they occur without waiting for
receipt or payment of cash or its
equivalent

Associate
An entity, including an
unincorporated entity such as a
partnership, over which the investor
has significant influence and that is
neither a subsidiary nor an interest
in a joint venture.

Appropriations
Apportioning of earnings to capital
reserves, revenue reserves or as
dividends

Beta  
A measure of the volatility, or
systematic risk, of a security or a
portfolio in comparison to the
market as a whole

Bonus Issue (Scrip Issue)
The issue of new shares to existing
shareholders in proportion to their
shareholdings. It is a process for
converting a company's reserves (in
whole or part) into issued capital
and hence does not involve an
infusion of cash.

Capital Reserves
Reserves identified for specific
purposes and considered not
available for distribution.

Capital Markets
A market for debt or equity, where
business enterprises can raise long-
term (longer than one year) funds. 

Current Ratio
Current assets divided by current
liabilities. 

Compounded Annual Growth Rate
(CAGR)
The rate at which it would have
grown if it grew at an even rate
compounded annually.

Compliance officer
The officer primarily responsible for
overseeing and managing
compliance issues within an
organization. Is in charge of
ensuring that a company is
complying with regulatory
requirements, and that the company
and its employees are complying
with internal policies and procedures

Contingencies
Conditions or situations at the
Balance Sheet date, the financial
effects of which are to be determined
by future events which may or may
not occur

Cost Method
This is a method of accounting for
an investment whereby the
investment is initially recognized at
cost. The investor recognises income
from the investment only to the
extent that the investor receives
distributions from accumulated
profits of the investee arising after
the date of acquisition. Distributions
received in excess of such profits are
regarded as a recovery of investment
and are recognised as a reduction of
the cost of the investment. 

Corporate Governance
The process by which corporate
entities are governed. It is concerned
with the way in which power is
exercised over the management and
direction of entity, the supervision of
executive actions and accountability
to owners and others.

Cash Equivalents
Short term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value

Credit Risk
Credit risk or default risk is most
simply defined as the potential that a
borrower or counterparty will fail to
meet its obligations in accordance
with agreed terms and conditions.

Country Fund
An international mutual fund with a
portfolio that consists entirely of
securities, generally stocks, of
companies located exclusively in a
given country.

Dividend per Share
Dividend paid divided by the number
of ordinary shares in issue which
ranked for those dividends.

Dividend Yield
Dividend per share as a percentage
of market price per share

Deferred Taxation
Sum set aside for tax in the Financial
Statements that may become
payable/receivable in a financial year
other than the current financial year.

Dividend Cover
Profit after tax divided by gross
dividends. This ratio measures the
number of times dividend is covered
by current year's distributable
profits.

Dividend Payout
The pecentage of earnings paid to
shareholders as dividend.

Earnings per Ordinary Share
(EPS)
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders divided by the number
of ordinary shares in issue

Economic Value Added (EVA)
A measure of productivity which
takes into consideration cost of total
invested equity.

Effective Tax Rate
Provision for taxation excluding
deferred tax divided by the profit
before taxation

Equity Method
This is a method of accounting
whereby the investment is initially
recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post-acquisition
changes in the investor's share of net
assets of the investee. The profit or
loss of the investor includes the
investor's share of the profit or loss
of the investee.

Events occurring after the Balance
Sheet date
Significant events that occur
between the Balance Sheet date and
the date on which the Financial
Statements are authorised for issue,
which would require adjustments to
or disclosure in the Financial
Statements
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Fair Value
The amount for which an asset could
be exchanged, or a liability settled,
between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm's length
transaction.

Fundamental Investing
The strategy of selecting stocks
which trade for less than their
intrinsic values, after research on the
company and its industry. Intrinsic
value is based on the actual financial
returns of the company and the
current and future plans of the
company. 

Group
A group is a parent and all its
subsidiaries and associates.

Impairment
This occurs when the recoverable
amount of an asset is less than its
carrying amount.

Initial Public Offer (IPO)
The first sale of stock by a private
company to the public. IPOs are
often issued by smaller  companies
seeking the capital to expand, but
can also be done by large privately
owned companies looking to become
publicly traded.

Intangible Asset
An intangible asset is an identifiable
non-monetary asset without physical
substance.

Key Management Personnel
Key management personnel are
those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the
entity, directly or indirectly,
including any Director (whether
Executive or otherwise) of that
entity.

Mark to Market Value Adjustment 
The accounting act of recording the
price or value of a security, portfolio
or account to reflect its current
market value rather than its book
value.

Market Risk
This refers to the possibility of loss
arising from changes in the value of
a financial instrument as a result of
changes in market variables such as 

interest rates, exchange rates, credit
spreads and other asset prices.

Materiality
The relative significance of a
transaction or an event, the omission
or misstatement of which could
influence the economic decisions of
users of Financial Statements.

Market Capitalisation
The market value of a company at a
given date obtained by multiplying
the share price by the number of
shares in issue

Mutual Fund
An investment vehicle that is made
up of a pool of funds collected from
many investors for the purpose of
investing in securities such as stocks,
bonds, money market instruments
and similar assets. 

Net Assets Value per Ordinary
Share
Shareholders' funds excluding
preference shares, if any, divided by
the number of ordinary shares in
issue.

Net Current Assets
Capital required to finance the day-
to-day operations (current assets less
current liabilities).

Operational Risk
This refers to the risk of loss
resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and
systems or from external events 

Parent Company 
A Parent Company is an entity that
has one or more subsidiaries.

Private equity
Money invested in companies that
are not publicly traded on a stock
exchange. 

Prudence
Inclusion of a degree of caution in
the exercise of judgment needed in
making the estimates required under
conditions of uncertainty, such that
assets or income are not overstated
and liabilities or expenses are not
understated.

Price Earnings Ratio (P/E)
Market price of a share divided by
earnings per share (EPS)

Related Parties
Parties where one party has the
ability to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial
and operating decisions, directly or
indirectly.

Repurchase Of Shares 
A program by which a company buys
back its own shares from the share
holders, reducing the number of
outstanding shares

Return on Average Assets (ROA)
Profit after tax divided by the
average assets. 

Return on Average Equity (ROE)
Net profit for the year, less
preference share dividends, if any,
expressed as a percentage of average
ordinary shareholders' equity.

Return on Shareholders' Funds
Profit attributable to shareholders
divided by shareholders' funds

Revenue Reserves
Reserves considered as being
available for distribution and other
appropriations

Rights Issue
Issue of shares to the existing
shareholders at an agreed price,
generally lower than market price

Share Split 
A corporate action in which a
company's existing shares are
divided into multiple shares

Shareholders' Funds
Shareholders' funds consist of stated
capital plus capital and revenue
reserves. 

Stock market index
Index is a number that measures the
relative value of a group of stocks. As
the stocks in this group change
value, the index also changes value. 

Subsidiary
An entity, including an
unincorporated entity such as a
partnership, which is controlled by
another entity (known as the Parent) 
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the FIFTY NINTH Annual General Meeting of CEYLON GUARDIAN INVESTMENT

TRUST PLC will be held on Wednesday, the 29th day of June 2011 at 3.30 p.m. at Taj Samudra Hotel, "Crystal Room",

Upper Floor, No. 25, Galle Face Centre Road, Colombo 3 for the following purposes :

1. To receive and adopt the Annual Report of the Board of Directors and the Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March 2011, together with the Independent Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To declare a dividend as recommended by the Directors.

3. To re-elect Mr. V.M. Fernando who retires in terms of Articles 89, 90 and 91 of the Articles of Association of the

Company.

4. To re-elect Mr. K. Selvanathan, who retires in terms of Article 95 of the Articles of Association of the Company.

5. To re-elect Mr. C.W. Knight who retires in terms of Article 95 of the Articles of Association of the Company.

6. To re-appoint Mr. A de Z Gunasekera as a Director of the Company who is Seventy years of age and to consider

and if deemed fit to pass the following resolution:

“IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the age limit stipulated in Section 210 of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 shall

not be applicable to Mr. A de Z. Gunasekera who is 70 years of age and that he be re-appointed a Director of the

Company from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting for a further period of one year.”

7. To re-appoint Messrs. KPMG Ford, Rhodes, Thornton & Company, Chartered Accountants as Auditors of the

Company as set out in Section 154 (1) of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 and to authorize the Directors to

determine their remuneration.

By Order of the Board

CARSONS MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PRIVATE) LIMITED
Secretaries

Colombo, 

26th May 2011 

Notes

1. A member is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. A proxy need not be a member of

the Company.  A Form of Proxy accompanies this notice.

2. The completed Form of Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office, No.61, Janadhipathi Mawatha,

Colombo 1, not later than 3.30 p.m. on 27th June 2011. 

3. A person representing a Corporation is required to carry a certified copy of the resolution authorising him/her to

act as the representative of the Corporation. A representative need not be a member.

4. The transfer books of the Company will remain open.

5. Security Check

We shall be obliged if the shareholders/proxies attending the Annual General Meeting, produce their National

Identity Card to the security personnel stationed at the entrance lobby. 
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*I/ We............................................................................................................................................................................................

of...................................................................................................................................................................................................

being *a Member/Members of  CEYLON GUARDIAN INVESTMENT TRUST PLC  

hereby appoint ............................................................................................................................................................................

of...................................................................................................................................................................................................

bearing NIC No./ Passport No. ...................................... or failing him/her

Israel Paulraj                                                                    or failing him,
Don Chandima Rajakaruna Gunawardena                    or failing him,
Asoka De Z. Gunasekera                                                  or failing him,
Vernon Manilal Fernando                                                or failing him,
Mirihana Arachchige Rose Chandralatha Cooray         or failing her,
Krishna Selvanathan                                                        or failing him,
Christopher William Knight 

as *my/our proxy to attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, the 29th day of June
2011 at 3.30 p.m. at Taj Samudra Hotel, "Crystal Room", Upper Floor, No. 25, Galle Face Centre Road, Colombo 3 and
at any adjournment thereof and at every poll which may be taken in consequence thereof                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                       For          Against

(i) To adopt the Annual Report of the Board of Directors and the Financial Statements for the 
year ended 31st March 2011, together with the Independent Auditors’ Report  thereon.

(ii) To declare Rs.1.50 per Ordinary share and Deferred Share as a First & Final dividend
for the financial year ended 31st March 2011 as recommended by the Directors.

(iii) To re-elect Mr. V.M. Fernando who retires in terms of Articles  89,90 and 91 of the 
Articles of Association of the Company.

(iv) To re-elect Mr. K. Selvanathan who retires in terms of Article 95 of the Articles of 
Association of the Company.

(v) To re-elect Mr. C.W. Knight who retires in terms of Article 95 of the Articles of 
Association of the Company.

(vi) To re-appoint Mr. A. de Z. Gunasekera who is Seventy years of age as a 
Director of the Company.

(vii) To re-appoint Messrs. KPMG Ford, Rhodes, Thornton & Company, Chartered 
Accountants as Auditors of the Company as set out in Section 154 (1) of the Companies 
Act. No. 07 of 2007 and to authorize the Directors to determine their remuneration. 

Signed this........................................day of …. .………..  Two Thousand and Eleven.

                                                                                                          ………………………………….
                                                                                                                        Signature /s
Note:
(a) * Please delete the inappropriate words.

(b) A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting of the company, is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of him/her and the proxy need not be a shareholder of the company. A proxy so appointed
shall have the right to vote on a show of hands or on a poll and to speak at the general meeting of the
shareholders. 

(c) A shareholder is not entitled to appoint more than one proxy to attend on the same occasion. 

(d) Instructions are noted on the reverse hereof.
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1. Kindly perfect the form of proxy after filling in legibly your full name and address, by signing in the space
provided.  Please fill in the date of signature.

2. If you wish to appoint a person other than the Directors as your proxy, please insert the relevant details in the
space provided overleaf.

3. In terms of Article 71 of the Articles of Association of the Company:

The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing and :

(i) in the case of an individual shall be signed by the appointor or by his attorney; and   
(ii) in the case of a corporation shall be either under its common seal or signed by its attorney or by an officer on

behalf of the corporation.
The Company may, but shall not be bound to, require evidence of the authority of any such attorney or officer.
A proxy need not be a member of the company.

4. In terms of Article 66 of the Articles of Association of the Company:

In the case of joint-holders of a share, the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy or by
attorney or by representative, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint-holders and for this
purpose seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members in
respect of the joint holding.

5. To be valid the completed form of proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company situated at
No. 61, Janadhipathi Mawatha, Colombo 1 not later than 3.30 p.m. on 27th June 2011.

Please fill in the following details

Name                          : ………………………………………………………….

Address                       : ………………………………………………………….

                                    ………………………………………………………….

Jointly with

Share folio no.            : ………………………………………………………….




